A CRY FOR HELP FROM THE
Attorney General who sent me to
the STATE ATTORNEY

- No Answer



From: attorney.general@myfloridalegal.com

To:

Subject: From the Florida Attorney General's Office
Date: 02/19/2019 11:03:46 AM

Florida Attorney General Ashley Moody received your email regarding your concerns with the handling of your friend's criminal case
by the Office of Ninth Judicial Circuit State Attorney Aramis Ayala.

| attempted to reach you by phone; unfortunately, your voice mail was not accepting messages. | hope the following information
proves helpful.

The prosecution of potential violations of criminal law is under the jurisdiction of the elected state attorney in each judicial circuit. The
state attorneys operate independently and are not a part of the Attorney General’s Office. Therefore, | encourage you to express your
concerns directly to State Attorney Ayala. If you would like, | am happy to forward your correspondence to that office for review. You
may follow up with our office at CitizenServices@myfloridalegal.com or you may contact me directly at (850) 414-3973.

Additionally, crime victims may also be eligible for financial assistance for medical care, mental health services, and other out-of-
pocket expenses directly related to the injury. The Attorney General's Bureau of Victim Compensation can assist your friend with this
process. If she has questions or wishes to file a claim, she may call our toll-free hotline at (800) 226-6667 or visit our website at:

http://myfloridalegal.com/pages.nsf/Main/B371D29EBE5C97748525749C00518B58

Because our office is not at liberty to provide legal advice or opinions to private individuals, if you need legal guidance, please consult
an attorney. The Florida Bar offers a Lawyer Referral Service toll-free at (800) 342-8011 or online at
https://www.floridabar.org/public/Irs/.

| hope you will understand that the Attorney General’s duties are prescribed by law.
Sincerely,

Crystal Fukushima

Office of Citizen Services

Florida Attorney General's Office
PL-01, The Capitol

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050
Telephone: (850) 414-3990

Toll-free within Florida: (866) 966-7226
Website: www.myfloridalegal.com

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL. THIS ADDRESS IS FOR PROCESSING ONLY.



My Email to Ayala

....... - Forwvarded message -==---—-

From: Janet Daniel- Kotz <kolz canmy@omezil com=

Date: Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 11:34 AM

Subject; Re: Urgent: Regarding Case Mo, 2018 CF 000799 and Case Mo, 2018 CF 000752
To: csmuchard@saod org>

Vilith attachments

On Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 11:24 AM Janet Daniel- Kotz <kotz danny@gmail com= wrote:
Dear Samantha,
Flease forward to State Aftomey Aramiz Ayala 83 soon as possible, before it is too late.

Ciear State Attorney, Aramis Alaya,
Regarding Casa MNo.: 2018 CF 000795 and Case Mo, 2018 CF 000752

My name is Janet Kotz | am the victim of gang rape and my prosecutor waited urtil late afternaon the
day before pretnal to call and say he has run out of time, he didn't expect the judge not to gve a

continuance again, he has been off for three weeks and doesn't have lime o prepare for trial since we
still have depasitions to do, He said we will have to settke on a plea bargain | strangly object to the plea

offered and his counteroffer he will be proposing. They are offering 3™ degree felony battery with
five year probation, but he wants to counter with same charge with some of the time
incarcerated. | would rather go to court than to drop the 1st Degree Felony Sexual
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